Oregon, without the STATE OF OREGON, within The United States of America the Constitutional republican form of
government. Ronald Charles Vrooman, Clerk of Court, for the Oregon Statewide Jural Assembly’s Civilian Court of
record. OSJA, General Delivery, Beaverton, Oregon [97005] 503.641.8375 ronvrooman38@gmail.com
Cause #02122024MRRH
Notice to the Principal is Notice to the Agent. Notice to the Agent is Notice to the Principal

Presentment and Notice of Arraignment
Our ARTICLE Ill, Amendment VII Civilian Court of Record held Court on the 12" of February, A.D. 2024, hosting a well-
attended Grand Jury hearing on behalf of Michelle Rene Ropp Hendricksen in which we found a preponderance of
evidence of numerous violations perpetrated on and against Michelle beginning on the 9*" of February, A.D. 2021
and continuing through last Saturday, the 10" of February, A.D. 2024. By all evidence, and actions of unrelenting
constructive malice by various Law Enforcement entities (LEOs), their violations, and the institutions they serve,
which are listed at the end of this document — a Presentment — also serving as a Notice of Arraignment to those
who have grossly violated Michelle Rene Ropp Hendricksen’s lawfulness, dignity and freedom. She has been
extorted and kidnapped and her activities and right to freely travel were interrupted, and quite actually, she has
been harassed, traumatized and terrorized unnecessarily and against all good judgment.

This is a jurisdiction case moving thru the de facto system from the LEOs thru several courts — each and all of them
who must prove their bona fides when this case is filed. There is law; equity and admiralty, and Article | and Article
[l and Amendment VII. ARTICLE VII (Amended) and (Original) et alia. Identify your court. Michelle will be filing into
each one a Claim seeking remedy. If the Court fails to provide remedy as guaranteed in their charter, they cease to
be. This case cannot afford to go unrecognized in Admiralty! We herein notice Risk Management with a $250,000
fine per incident as written in 18 U.S.C. § 3571.*

The Grand Jury is sending Presentments to the Prosecutors involved, Notifications to the Sheriffs and USMS, OSP,
USDOJ, Oregon Provost Marshal and J.A.G., office of County D.A., Nancy Cozine, FBI, USMC, State of Oregon Deputy
SOS Cheryl Myers, and to the Commander in Chief, Donald John Trump at two locations; issued as well are True bills
to our Article Il Amendment VII Civilian Court of record claiming original jurisdiction.

There were 35 mind-body-soul-flesh-blood-spirit men and women on the land and soil on Oregon, who appeared
from our Jury Pool with their bona fides in order. Once provided with the preponderance of evidence — “Deprivation
of Rights Under Color of Law”, “Deprivation of Due Process of Law” and “Failure to honor and respect Michelle
Rene Ropp Hendricksen’s status, standing and jurisdiction”, their decision was a unanimous “Yes”. An additional
out-of-state witness, also voted “Yes” to the unanimous decision. The Grand Jury proceedings have been posted on
our website and on the internet as, in Common Law, everything is open, honest and true and is on the public record.
Nothing is hidden.

Those of you listed on pages 4 and 5 are hereby Noticed for your Arraignment to be held ten (10) business days
from the postmarked date. You are hereby ordered to appear at your address listed on page 5 when our Court will
arrive the day of Thursday, 29" of February, A.D. 2024, time determined by us and our travel-ability. At that time,
you are to take the Constitutionally lawful actions or you acquiesce to breaking your oath, having no honor, and
being unfit to serve in your position. In 30 days this truth stands as fact in law, at which point we will take further
action.

With full faith and credit governing law is established in this document at this time to be: Declaration of
Independence; Articles of Confederation and perpetual Union; Oregon’s Original Constitutions circa 1859, and The
United States of America’s Constitution circa 1859. And ORCP 20A; Clearfield Doctrine; Accardi Doctrine; ex parte
Young; ex parte Milligan; McCarran Walters Act 1952; Judiciary Act 1789-Sec 32; Judgment Nihil Dicit are all
specifically called into this document. They are all governing law, which must be accepted. The current 13t and
14t amendments are bogus and must be rejected. Take Heed of the Blackstone Commentaries. The DOJ is agent to
the entity responsible for the enumerated requirements of Article Ill, the one supreme Court that must claim
original jurisdiction to be a court | would consider to have jurisdiction when found in conjunction with-Amendment
VIl Court. {7

The DOJ has failed miserably in their responsibility. We must do it ourselves. We define the wordiwé use. We
decide our method of communication. \?

On Oregon, without the State of Oregon aka STATE OF OREGON, within The United States of Ameri‘(é?é-,the
Constitutional republican form of government.

For the people of the land-on-Oregon are the slaved-by-the color-of-the-law with the Maritime Law-Courts-Sham-Hearings of the Vige
Oregon Revised Statutes with the seeking of the justice by The United States of America’s Constitution and State of Oregon Constitution.
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This communiqué is not intended to mislead, defraud, deceive or threaten in any way and is submitted in “good
faith and with clean hands.” We do lawful not legal and this is our best effort.

*A theory of value such as due process is valued at $250,000.00 per violation in 18 U.S.C. § 3501,
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/3571

A theory of value violation law with color of law. 18 U.S.C. § 242 https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/242
A theory that when you hold a position you are responsible for fulfilling your obligation.

(Bouvier Law Dictionary, 1856 edition.)

Living Testimony in the form of an Affidavit of truth
: lam, I am known as one of the people. Clerk of our Civilian Court of record, having implemented ex parte Milligan,
nullifying martial law/ Lieber Code/FEMA with ARTICLE | Section 1 aka Oregon Statewide Jural Assembly’s Article Il
one supreme Court claiming original jurisdiction found in Amendment VIl whose verdict has no appeal in fact of
Oregon the state among the several states in the Constitutionally de jure law form of The United States of America’s
Constitution and Oregon’s Constitution circa 1859, ron vrooman the common man, private; Ronald Charles Vrooman
in cursive on my birth certificate and as trustee to the Private Membership Association RONALD CHARLES
VROOMAN, THE STRAW MAN; also known as Ronald Charles Vrooman Private Attorney General by the United States
Congress 42 U.S.C. § 1988 and 18 U.S.C. § 1510 and 18 U.S.C. § 1512 and to be known as “One of the People” also
“Qualified Criminal Investigator” and “Federal Witness” and by Living Testimony without rebuttal. Status identified
and without rebuttal in the City of Beaverton public record, Beaverton Municipal Court and the United States Federal
District Court Portland, Oregon. US Navy veteran 5159365 discharged. The flesh, blood and soul, body-mind-spirit,
a man, on Oregon, an Oregonian, a Continuous Traveler, a non-US citizen, born August 14, 1938 Reno, Nevada, with
two ancestors, a father and son direct blood-line, that fought for New,York in our Revolution. My mother’s father,
born Stockwell-Gonzalez in 1876, New Mexico. :

Today, in the presence of# mind-body-soul, flesh-blood-Spirit men, women, people, on the land-soil of Oregon,
witness the living man known as, Ron Charles Vrooman, swear or affirm the foregoing Living Testimony in the Form
of an Affidavit of Truth before me and for the purposes he has described; in Witness whereof | set my hand and
thumb print to seal this ﬂ[gﬁ"

day of A.D. 2024.

For the people of the land-on-Oregon are the slaved-by-the color-of-the-law with the Maritime Law-Courts-Sham-Hearings of the
Oregon Revised Statutes with the seeking of the justice by The United States of America’s Constitution and State of Oregon Constitution.
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Newberg PD:

Brian Hagen and Jeff Moreland:
Deprivation of Rights under color of Law
Harm/Injury

Harassment

Stalking

Trespass

Coercion

Fraud

Breach of Trust

Enslavement

Misrepresentation
Impersonation

Unlawful Conversion

False Crimes in Commerce
Human Trafficking

Collusion

Illegal Search and Seizure
Warring against the constitutions
Terrorism

Kidnapping

Newberg MUNI Court:

Judge Larry Blake Jr.

Court Clerk, Wendy Looney

Deprivation of Rights under color of Law
Harm/Injury

Racketeering

Harassment

Fraud

Usury

Securities/Credit Fraud

Breach of Trust

Enslavement

Malfeasance

Misrepresentation

Impersonation

Unlawful Conversion

False Crimes in Commerce

Human Trafficking

Collusion

Warring against the constitutions . b 6,
Terrorism '

For the people of the land-on-Oregon are the slaved-by-the color-of-the-law with the Maritime Law-Courts-Sham-Hearings of the
Oregon Revised Statutes with the seeking of the justice by The United States of America’s Constitution and State of Oregon Constitution.
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Sherwood PD:

Arresting Officer, Christopher J. Pierce
Sargeant Jason Christensen

Assisting Officer, Sean Perry
Deprivation of Rights under color of Law
Harm/Injury

Trespass

Coercion

Fraud

Breach of Trust

Enslavement

Misrepresentation

Impersonation

Unlawful Conversion

False Crimes in Commerce

Human Trafficking

Collusion

Warring against the constitutions
Terrorism

Kidnapping

Yamhill County Jail — Intake:

K. McGraw

Unlawful strip search — gross misconduct
Trespass

Harm/Injury

Fraud

Breach of Trust

Terrorism

For the people of the land-on-Oregon are the slaved-by-the color-of-the-law with the Maritime Law-Courts-Sham-Hearings of the-
Oregon Revised Statutes with the seeking of the justice by The United States of America’s Constitution and State of Oregon Constitution.
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Proof of Service by: USPO Registered Mail
Brad C. Berry, Esq., D.A.
535 N.E. 5" Street, Rm 117 [near: OR 97128]
McMinnville (28), Oregon, U. S. of A.

Newberg MUNI Court

Clerk of Court, Wendy Looney
Judge Larry Blake Jr.

401 E. Third Street [near: OR 97132]
Newberg (32), Oregon, U. S. of A.

Newberg-Dundee Police Chief, Jeff Kosmicki
*Officer Brian Hagen — wrong doer

*Officer Jeff Moreland — wrong doer

401 E. Third Street [near: OR 97132]
Newberg (32), Oregon, U. S. of A.

City Prosecutor, Jeanne Schuback
414 E. First Street [near: OR 97132]
Newberg (32), Oregon, U. S. of A.

Yambhill County Sheriff, Samuel J. Elliott
535 N.E. 5" Street, Rm 143 [near: OR 97128]
McMinnville (28), Oregon, U. S. of A.

Washington County Sheriff, Caprice Massey
215 S.W. Adams Avenue [near: OR 97123]
Hillsboro (23), Oregon, U. S. of A.

Sherwood Police Chief, Ty Hanlon

20495 S.W. Borchers Drive [near: OR 97140]
Sherwood (40), Oregon, U. S. of A.

*Arresting Officer, Christopher J. Pierce — wrong doer
*Sargeant Jason Christensen — wrong doer

*Assisting Officer, Sean Perry — wrong doer

Honorable Donald John Trump

In his capacity as Commander in Chief
Attn: General Eric M Smith (USMC)

7400 Pentagon [near: DC 20302-7400}
Washington city (01), District of Columbia

General David H Berger (USMC Ret.)

Political Liaison for: Commander in Chief Donald John Trump g,
c/o Mar-A-Lago (“Winter White House”) \2 ",
1100 South Ocean Boulevard [near: FL33480] :
Palm Beach (80), Florida, U. S. of A.

For the people of the land-on-Oregon are the slaved-by-the color-of-the-law with the Maritime Law-Courts-Sham-Hearings of the .
Oregon Revised Statutes with the seeking of the justice by The United States of America’s Constitution and State of Oregon Constitution.
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UNITED STATES
B POSTAL SERVICE.

WEST SLOPE
3225 SW 87TH AVE
PORTLAND, OR 97225-3407
(800)275-8777

02/16/2024 10:25 AM
Produut Qty Unit Price
Price
F1rst Class Ma11® 1 $1.63
Large Envelope
Hillsboro, OR 97123
Weight: 0 1b 1.70 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Tue 02/20/2024
Certified Mail® $4.40
Tracking #:
70223330000003157671
Return Receipt $3.65

Tracking #:
9590 9402 8620 3244 29549 16

Affixed Postage -$9.68
Affixed Amount: $9.68
Return Receipt $3.65

Tracking #:
9590 9402 8620 3244 2948 86

Affixed Postage -$9.68
Affixed Amount: $9.68
Total $0.00
First-Class Mail® 1 $1.63
Large Envelope
Washington, DC 20301
Weight: 0 1b 1.80 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Thu 02/22/2024
Certified Mail® $4.40
Tracking #:
70221670000322723084
Return Receipt $3.65
Tracking #:
9590 9402 8620 3244 2948 93
Affixed Postage -$9.63
Affixed Amount: $9.68
Total $0.00
First-Class Mail® 1 $1.63
Large Envelope
Newberg, OR 97132
Weight: 0 1b 1.90 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Tue 02/20/2024
Certified Mail® $4.40
Tracking #:
70223330000003157725
Return Receipt $3.65
Tracking #:
9590 9402 8620 3244 2947 63
Affixed Postage -$9.60
Affixed Amount: $9.68
Total $0.00
First-Class Mail® 1 $1.63
Large Envelope
Newberg, OR 97132
Weight: 0 1b 1.70 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Tue 02/20/2024
Certified Mail® $4.40
Tracking #:
70223330000003157718
Return Receipt $3.65
Tracking #:
9590 9402 8620 3244 2943 17
Affixed Postage 9.68
Affixed Amount: $9.68
Total $0.00

Grand Total $0.



